
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, August 21sr,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAtt TO ORDER

ROrr cAtt

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

AB 23-28 Amendment Proposed City Budget

. City Budget Property Tax Revenue to be levied has increased from 5141,184 to

5141,190, Cash Carryover has decreased from 5226,838 to $226,832. No change to
Revenue Bala nce.

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - July 77 ,2023
Vouchers - July 13 thru August 75,2023
Treasurer Report - July 2023
Payrof f Summary - )uly 27, August 5, and August L0,2023

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Eusiness portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
Valley County Sheriff- Kevin Copperi

Donnelly Rural Fire District - lmpact Fees, Chief Bonilla

Lakeshore Disposal - Mountain West Division, Mark Fulwiler

Perpetua Resources/Stibn ite - Belinda Provancher

I

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-29 Donnellv Public LibrarV. Heather Larronde
AB 23-30 Horizon Tower Estopoel



CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, August 2l'1,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

PUBLIC HEARING

FY24 Budset Hearins- published in the Star News August 3'd and August 10th, 2023

City Council willtake testimony on the tentatively approved budget, with proposed

amendment, for Fiscal Yeat 2023-2024

AB 23-31 FY24 Budset Ordinance Adoption (Action ltem)

Adopting the FY23l24 Budget

PUBLIC HEARING

Proposed Ci Fee lncrease -published in the Star News August 3'd and August 10th, 2023

. City Council will take testimony on City Fees

AB 23-32 Prooosed Citv Fees (Action ltem)

AB 23-33 City Fees Resolution (Action ltem)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-EE59, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2



crw couNcrL
Monday, July 17th, 2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

d Water

h a5 co

to city limi

tons

pprox.

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens prese

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Davenport to acc consent agen written. No fu rther
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), ler (yes), Spade ( otion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

Heather Larronde with the Donnelly P

Summer Library camp in f g.

DISCUSSION ITEM

Brundage Realty is a

behind their building,

Valley

t

ave an e on the Expansion Project.
Huck August 12th

' of addi parking on east side of the Alley directly

O into the project.

to East Roseberry Road grinding and pavingt n

from h

North Lake Se ct, 52 rate increase as of July 1, 2023.

Donnelly Elementary unity Open House, August 24th

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems
AB 23-26 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

. Quarterly transfer of funds
Motion bv Minshal 2"d bv Hensse ler to authorize the transfer of funds. No further discussion,

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

July 17. 2023
City Council Mccting Minutes



a
boNNT ((i

---

ctw couNcrL
Monday, July 17th, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUDGET/FEES WORKSHOP

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems cont.)
AB 23-27 Fiscal Year 2024 BudPet

. Review proposed FY24 budget
Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by Spade to a pprove the p
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggele

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion H nd tn dJOUrn m

(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes

24 budget. No further
(yes). Motion carried.

o further d iscussi , Daven port
s). Mot ied.

Adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens

July 17, 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

")



oa/L5/ 23

10:17:23
CITY OF DONIIEI]LI

cl.j! D.tlilr by Port.d D.t.
ao! c1.i', txe 01/L3/23 to 08/L5/23

R.port ID lP100v

v.nd,o. l/N@/
hvoic. l/Inv D.t./D.rcliptio! Po I Eud org acct obj.ct Ploj Lco6t

6157 -99359E 170 IDOBE StStE S tllc

L 25221Oa921 08/06/23 s.rvice

19.99

394.12

454 00

'l{5.00

197.71

41100 620 1019019.99
19. 99

1o

51

51

51

10

10

5164 -99358E 5 arAZOlr

stret! offi,c. rupp1j..!
1 9a71{2s Oa/Oa/23 P.pct toE1'/ to!1.t p.Fr
2 6781853 OA/OA/23 Bai. a.Ftt1trg syrt@
3 1621008 08/06/23 speed Light B.tt.ry

89.47
t21 .19

178.07
394.12

10

10

10

{1100
41100

a3010

605

605

900

10190

10190

10190

lot.l fo! vendo!

T6t.1 f6! v..do.

5154 147755 E aNllYTrc,r! r.rEORrMORrESr rllc
tot.1 Colifod B!cte.i.

| 2305252 91/31/23 aor..L colifotu B.ct.ri.
2 2305252 91/31/23 s.ryL. couGcEion
3 2105252 O1/3r/23 scrl@r rrp collection

rotlt for V.ndo.

19.00
35.00

/t00.00

t54.00

5137 1{7605 10 ASSOCTAAIoN Or rDAAO CttrES
2O2iI ,I.IC MD'BERSEIP DUES

202{ ICCTEOA I,EUBERSITIP DUES

43400

t3400
a3400

550

550

560

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

520

320

10100

10100
1

2

ILAIz O1/OL/23 Et24 
^rc 

rireib€rrhip du.!
l2oaA 01/1L,/23 a!24 rccrFoa lreEb€Erhip du.!

totat for vendot

{00.00
45.00

{{5.00

513a 1a761S 257 CTSCIDE BlRDtalRE

Bilfing
L r!.c 07/31/23 P.tkt
2 D'irc 07/31/23 otti.e
3 2301-a3923 O1/3L/23 'I@L!

88.90
37.E9
70.98

t97 . t7

10

1o

10

44100

t1100
iI3010

452

605

460

10100

10100

10100

r ... orr rtEnt .:p.nditu!.

total fo! vendo!:



oa/\s/23
10:17:23

CITI OT DONII'LLY

cl.i! D.t.i1. by !o.t.d D.t.
aor cl.is tta O7/13/23 ro Oa/13/23

2ol 1

over rP.nt ..Fnditu..

Lin. I
v.ndor l/N.d/

tnrcic. l/Inv Det./D..crit tion Po I aund or9 &ct obj.ct Ptoj 
^ccoqt

6162 1{7775 353 CEERRYROTD rcDr,l, rNC

1 0001318510 0?/31/23 BudS.t 8...ing
2 0001318510 O7l31/23 Eudgrt E ..ing
3 000131S510 07131l23 suctg.t E..rrng

Tor.1 !o! V.ndor

136.50

63.00
10.50

210.00

10

51

32

41100

41100

a1100

210 00

393 00

51 .59

51 59

2t 14

44.53

700 o0

21 1a

73.33

530

530

530

10100

10100

10100

t0
lo

4i300
41300

{15
415

10100

10100

6155 -99360E 29 Crrl Of Dor{lrrlLr - LAtEE

1 2023-OA 01/25/23 :tnLy

Z 2023 -Oa 01/25/23 31o N r..in str-t
rot.l fo! v.rdo!

355.00
3E.00

393.00

6153 -99362E 350 COLUIO| Soattatt! PaC

1 35E3Ca0a-0 08/0?/23 R.rolution r.. ChDg.

5159 -9935?E 350 COLIrlar SrOi"lttBE PBC

1 35r3ca0a-o 08/15/23 L.9.1 notic.
totrl lot v.ndo!

5139 1a?52S 202 CaC SOSnaESS

I 035a01 07/31123 t.leho!l.- rug
2 035101 0?/31123 t.I.phom- a!9
3 035t01 07131/23 t.l.phom- aug

rot.l fo! v.ndo.

5a.96
25 .42

L25
Et.53

10 a1100 530

10 41100 530

10

51

32

15 a1100 922

a3?

il37
il3?

{1100
a1100

a1100

r0r00
10100

10100

10L90

10190

10100?00_00

700.00

5153 1a778S 2?5 DON!{EI.I.Y ElnXEa.s XlRrEr
contlng€ncy r.ltrition In4ntiE Progr& Fl23

1 23-01con 08/15123 continEcncy 23-01

tot.l lot v.ndo!:



oa/15/23
10:1?:23

CITT OT DOI.NEI.LY

Ct.i! D.t.il. by Pott.d Drt.
ror cl.is tt6 O7/a3/23 to Oa/L3/23

3ol 7

lP100v

c)@r rFnt .xP.nditsr.

v.ndor l/N&/
hvoic. f /hv D.t./D.rcription Po I t6cl or9 tcct obj.ct P.oj

5156 1a7?ts 272 DRiME DwEiSrArtD !.ra
l.onth.ly H.t.. Sy.td Op...tiodl !r.Fic.l

L 71ll Oa/01/23 ts.t.! sy.t6 !r. ic..
xonthly COr!&aCt rEE

2 1,11\ oA/O!,/23 5 1/a" Lrt.! Pit in.ul.ting P.
3 11ll oa/o1/23 30" ra.t.! Pit Ir.ufrting P.&
I llll OA/oa/23 2a 1/2" ln.ul.ting Prd.

lot.l lor v.ndo.

120.00
66.00
5/t.00

515.00

51

51

51

13100

{3a00
a 3/r00

il53

a63

16X

10100

10100

1o 100

615 o0

375 00

212 aA

212 AE

212 AA

1,11 29

34 oO

272. AA

5{5 76

5l ,t1100 360

51 a3400 t62

51 a3ao0 452

1o 41100 416

51 a1100 a37

51 13{00 710

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

1o 100

6132 117555 1a9 DrrBOrS

1 rN-3015?11 07/18/23 ch.ric.l

6157 117805 119 DUEOTS

1 rr,I-3001678 08/11/23 ah.iic.r

6133 1a755S 16 ED SrtlrB ( 50NS

l. t386239 01/12/23 ptoP$e-265 x corb.t ti
rot.l lo! v.ndo!

61?0 -99355E 306 ENlBl,lLG lIO,@r!5, nrc

L D17Et53 oa/1o/23 Bxo.d B.!d A4 E@..
tot.I for V.ndo!

61aO 1a763S l5l, S.D aOraI,ER COr@N{Y

Fir. lydrst sch@I
1 I5a65?21 01/21/2! Fite Eyc,'sa

Totrl for v.ndor

Totrl, fo! vcndor

111 .29
t\7 .29

34.00
34.o0

a,051.a0

t,051.40
a,051.40



oa/L3/23
LO.11 :23

CIt' OF DOlll.EIIY

CIri! o.t.ilt by lo.t.d D.t.
ior cI.ir t.6 01/a3/23 to OA/!5/23

aP100v

O{! tFnt .:P.n4its..

v.r&E l/xD/
hvoi6 l/rnv D.t./D.!criPtioD PO I t1r!d OrE acct obj.ct Ploj LcoEt

6152 -9t363E 338 flOirE DEPOT

Bj.Ilinq
1 

',J37912327 
oa/03/23 sa.b Bl&t conErrio! lit

?ot..l for vendor
52.97

32.?1

1,005.55

55.35
25.55
t.25

2t _50

?.41

305.8t
52L

131.78
20.55

245.66
139.39
1,005.55

52 97

{00 00

t,791 .91

aE 73

10

6112

1

2

3

I
5

6

1

I
t

10

11

1a?6ts
BiIlin9
2205617994

2205511984

2205671988

220a034223

2201629403

2205076560

2200223291

2201910076

22062242t1
22073651E6

220?4t3590

city E.ll / Lilt.lr5ce
city arll / xrint.nsc.
city E!11 / ra.int.D.nc.
C@ity C.nt.r
(io.l/n.tlr..

ra.in st!..t Lightt

rot.I fo! v.n to!

416

t16
i15
t16
t15
a16

416

a16

a16

a16

a51.

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o1oo

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

1o

10

51

10

51

13010 460

a1100

a 1100

a1100

I1100
a3o1o

41.100

41100

43010

43010

41100

41100

10190

10100

l0t 0o

61a1 1a?65S 165 rDAAO tUiAL I.AIEB rsgocallroll
Ft2a l,Ld.f .hiP

L 1141 O5/3o/23 . u.l. !.db.r.hiP
Iot.1 for V.ndor

61a3 1a?56S 85 ia t ElrDnnE
Bi.lling

L n.c O7lrel23 B.tt.ri../lcy.

5159 1a7Elg 155 LAXESHORE DTSPOS L

1 2023 -Og 01/21123 tt..h Coll.ctio[
2 253a399692 08/01/23 DDc l..th
3 253a43a3s2 0a/01/23 c.ryglound Eo.t

tot.I lo. vcrdot

1,638.00
133-20
25.1L
L,191 _ 9!

400.00
400.00

51

10

10

{1.100

{1300
aa300

{lit
l1a
a1a

10100

10100

101.00

4E.73
4E.73

10 a1100 505

01/L9 /23
01/L9/23
o7 / L9/23

01/2O/23
07 /2a123
o7/1.9/23
01/19/23
01la9 /23
01/L9/23
07/L9/23
07121/23

41100 320

Tot.1 fo! v.ndor:



oa/15/21
10 : 1? :23

crft ot Dot.taEr.r.!

cl.b D.t.iI. by Po.t.d Drt.
tor cl.ir lE6 01/L3/23 to oA/1s123

5ol 7

rl100v

ov.r rpnt .aFnditulc

v.ndor f /N.D/
InEio l/Inv D.t./D.rcriPtion Lim 9 PO I Ea.t Org lcct Obj.ct Ploj Accout

515a -99351E 215 i{TCROSOET

1 EO1ooOFEI1 06/0al23 E!.iI S.ric.
2 EoIOoOFJDZ Oa/Oa/23 otli,.. 365

37.50
30.00

6?.50

41100

41100

6? 50

1,194 00

10

10

620

620

10190

10190

61al 1al67s 154 NOTIS IIXE RECRBIIIOIrI, SE Et 6

cort..ct s.r..! s.tuic.
1 95-10-00 06/01/23 cont!.ct s.ric.,

lot.l for v.n&r

613a 1t7589 
'99999 

PArr! Vrl.lr.B
Fittrc.Lt IlurPorhtion

L 3 O9/a5/23 2021 ai.!.yorl tr.nrFltrtion
Iotrl fo! V.ndo! |

Tot.I fo! V.ldor

Tot.I for venctor

lotal fo! v.ndo!

fot.I for vendor

1t,615.00

1a, 615.00
1a,615.00

8, E00.00

8,800.00
6,loo. o0

500.00

15 {1100 922

52 a11oo 541

15 41100 922

15 41.100 922

10 {4100 451

1oloo

10100

10100

10100

10100

6156 1{7833 253 lltE TE rrrrs SXr CLI,B

rY23 t,oc,t! OPTTON llx AXrRD 23-12

1 23.-12 OA/15/23 t\23 tr,t 23-12

2,000. o0

2,000.00
2,000.00

210.006145 1{?685 I05 PRTI{TSHOP irct!l

500.00
500.00

210.00

210 00

c.ryglound ln{loPt
l. ,150 07131123 lnEloFt

51a6 1{?695 1r.5 tocrl lolrlflllN SrGXS

! 21930 O1l2a/23 ciy P.rt
2 2t?5O O1/2a/23 Lt.r s!,&ut

a98.00

996.00
1, 49t.00

l0
10

aal0o
a3o1o

156

a55

10100

10100

6150 1a782s 97 NoRIg lr,GtlclL Dugt corllol rJ4
Durt lb.t@nt on 06.21.23

1 6633 ga/Lll23 Durt lb.tcit
rorrl fo. v.n.ior:



oa/ \5 /23
10: 1r:23 c.l.ir D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.

ror clris 1x6 01/13/23 ro Oa/\5/23

Ov.. l[ant .xPenditu!.

v..<tor l/N@/
Invoic! f /Inv D.t./D..criplion Llm $ Po I asd or9 &ct obj.ct Ploj AccoEt

6161 1a78as 199 SaRED-rt/SttBrCvCtE, rXC

sh-.lding r.rylcc
1 600a352?50 01/23/23 .\x.(jrling
2 800{352750 01/25/23 .bt.<uinE
3 800a352?50 O1/2a/2a .rrr.<di^g

90.78
a1. 90

6.91
13r.65

139 6s

5-7.18

1o5 ao

210.00

10

51

32

10

10

15 11100 922

10 {2000 900

10

5t
52

a 1100

41100

a 1100

605

605

605

10100

10100

10100

13010

{ 3010

442

{81
10100

10100

a1100

t1100
41100

il37

a37

a37

10100

10100

101.00

61a7

1 5?.5t
-0.36

57.1E

6118 ll?71s 150 SPIF.E rCr{T

Int.n.t !t ric.!
1 1l2aa65l, 07131/23 int.m.t
2 1l2ail65a7 07131123 int.m.t
3 1124a6547 07131123 int.fr.t

68.51
31.62
5.27
105.40

Iot.I to! v.udo!

1a?70s 120 srNcralt FrxET rnrci (strttDR)

5'SlaO 01/31/23 SLid stor
cr.dit 0?/31/23 cr.dit

lot.l fot v.ndo.

10

5l
52

615a 1a7E5S 128 tRl StRE lrAu.Er tRANSrr

EY23 Lc.l OptioD Iu AYr.d 23-05

I 23-OS OA/\5/23 tY I6a Av.r.t 23-05
Iot.l fo! v.ndo.

5,000.00

5, 000.00
5,000. o0

65t. Et5135 -9t365E 135 rrNrAED Gn PsrC DESrGL Lra

,, 225A 01/25/23 shi rt! -xri nt.^&@
Totl1 !o! V.ndor

Tot.I lor V.ndoE

lot.l fo! vcndo!

554.84
55/t.E{

10r.00

10190

51t9 1a772S 138 USPS

Po.t officc bor 1 yc.!
L 125 OS/OL/23 tFrt oflic. bor
2 725 Og/01/23 polt oflic. boa

3 125 Oa/Ot/23 po.t offic. boa

135.00
63.00
11.00

210.00

a l r.00

41100

a1100

611

61,1

614

10100

10100

r0100



CITY OI DONNEITY

Cl.ir o.t.il,r by Port.d D.t.
ror cld.lr C.6 91/r3/2, to og/1,5/23

ov€! rpent €rFndrtur.

v.ndor l/Ne/
Inwic. f /Inv Drt./D..cription PO I Ftnd Or9 

^.ct 
Obj.ct Proj lccout

6165 1a786S 19a \,Nlrt COUlrtt StltCA r REI|CUE

rr23 Ie.I option Iu ar.rd 23-11
1 23-La Og/15/23 23-11 rta lr.rd

tot.l lor v.ndor

6,200.00

6,200.00
6,200.00

33 91

15 41100 922

611

611

611

10100

6135 -99364E 343 VrStrPArXt
Bo.in..r C.!dr Lli Cl,-..

1 vP DBcOQl, 0rl13l23 lru.im.. {.d.
2 rrP_DBcoQ17 O7l13/23 !u.i. . c.rdt
3 vP-DBcoOl7 0?/13/23 buri.... .td.

tot.l lor v.n&.

22.O5

10.18
1_ 58

33.91

6150 1,17733 351 XEBOX flilAI{CaA! SEEVICIS

coPi.! xa.int.nsc.
1 fs?5128 O7/L5/23 copi,.t uint.uc.
2 i1575128 O7/L5/23 .opi.t r.int. c.
3 as?5128 O7/L3/23 .opi.t o.!nt.n.c.

15il .16
15.71

12 .6L

252.51

a1100

41100

a1lo0

10

51

52

10

51

52

505

505

505

41100

41.100

a1100

10190

10190

10190

252 54

10100

10100

10100

tottt fo! v.ndor:

6151 1a77as 209 YOR6A30N rAi OtarClS Pl.Ia 315.00

t.q.t s.rvlc..
1 2o23-JuI oa/ot/z3 tui\/cotx.tPord,.nc. 315.00 10 .1100 320 10100

totrl lor v.ndo!: 315.00

I o! Clrtd 39 1ot.1: 52,295.97 | of v.ndo!! 2A

lot.l El.ctlohtc Cl.ir L,124.25
lottlLon-ll.ctlonicclri!, 505?1-?1

r. rhir r.IFtt ru. by Cl.ir Po.t.d Drt., yhich i. . tytto gr..r.t.d fi.Id thrt .Iv.y. thort th. d^t. on vhich th Chb r.t
.cCurtly po.t.d in rh. rytto. If . Cldr y.. c.nc.Il.d Dd r.-po.t.d. th. port.d d.te viu lhd .! o! th. &t. it y.r !.-ID.t.d. .r

oa / L5 /23
LO:77 :23



oa/ta/23
1a:20,35

cll! ol Dotrllr.IY
lttrt-.t ot rrp.nditur. - Budg.t v! . Asturl R.Port

Ior th. lccoqntlng P..iod: 1 / 23

B100

10 GENERA!

accost obj.ct YID

Awrilibl. t
rpprpti.tion c@it

41000 @(Enar covtirotltt
a1010 P.t.o .l

110 Oftic. rrg.t
111 coucu r.9..
112 L.yor 1r9..
210 E .lth

220 socl.l !t a.itrlt!l.(lic.!.
230 PEASr

250 ur.eloyi.nt ro.ur&o
250 lolL C.a.n..tion
290 D.atrl

&cout lotrl

3,322 .14
?00.00

260.00
a36.1a

E.t3
333.75
t16.27
16. 07

0.oo
25.00

0.00
5,629 . ta

33, Ea1. ?6

7, 800.00

2,500.00
t, 385.19

8a.?8

3,38a .35
,a, 625 65

150.34
23?. O0

250.00
0.00

5?,380.08

57, a60.00

9.360 - 00

3, 120.00
15,120.00

432.00
7, t39.00

11,611.00
5?3.00
541 00

1,0{4.00
1,000.00

10r,7{0.00

5?. t50.00
9,360.00
3, 120.00

15, 120.00
a32.00

7, a39.00
11,611.00

5?3.00
581.00

l, 0aa.0o
t, 000. o0

10?, ?ao.o0

23. 5r8 .21

1, 550. OO

520.00
1o, r3t. E1

3t1 .22
a,051.54
5, 9E1.35

4t2.66
3aa.oo
784.00

1, 000.00

50,359.92

5t r
83r
83t
29\
20 I
a5r

2Er
al r
25 I

53r

a1100 r.b,!nl,.t!rtlon
310 ruclit 3 lccouting s.-ic.t
320 Artoh.y/L.9.1 l..r
321 rconCic D.v.IqFo.nt
330 Cont.rc! - PlrDing r zoning
3a0 Contr.ct t.bor
3a1 Pr.. fhru Ch.rgtr
t1a SoIId L.t. CoU.ctio.
415 rl.ctric a o..
,131 city Lll i.prlr r xrint
a35 c.ll Phon. !t yotlxrint.uo
a3, r.I.phon., t l.cdunic.tion.
456 Si,gnt
510 In.urMc. - Li.Dility
520 Du.. r 1...
530 Publlc.tlonr- Nd.FF.
550 tlrEl lt lrblrt@nt
551 trrllrlnq a Educ.tion
552 .rl. E EDt.rt.In rnt
605 officc suppli..
61t copi.r x.intcnec.
613 lt - C.Brt.r

515 Cret tritinE
620 softr.r. - tlr
521 soft,... ra.int.n nc. F4.
?00 C.Pit.I I'P.o1untt
t30 R.coocili.tion Di.cr.Fncict
970 clut ErFn..

lccout rotrl:

6.269 .14

a, E10.00

2, E55.00

2, 000.00
540.00

0.00
000

11? . tt
a,15?. ?6

313.17
0.00

1, 191.2E

0.00
5,281.90

250.00
52.05

?05.1t
315.00

65. a2

1.268.58
933.a3
255.00
262.95

0.00
1,7O2.93

5.5?1.32
0.00
0.00
0_00

32,718.38

90, 098. {6

a,810.00
25,000.00
2,000.00

12,500.0O
23,000.00
15, 500 _ 00

2s0.00
a, E00.00
t, 500.00
1, 800. o0

1, ?50.0o
1,000.00
5,242 . OO

1,250.00
900.00
750.00

1,500.00
a50.00

2,500.00
1,500. oo

500.00
500.00

,,500. o0

2,000.00
6,250.00
a.000.00

25.00
500 00

133,317.00

2a l, 057 . 00

4,610 - 00

25,000. o0

2,000.00
12,500.00
23,000.00
15,500.00

250.00
4,000.00
a, 500.00
1,800.00
1, r50.00
l,000.00
s,2a2.oo
1,250 - O0

r00.00
750.00

1,500 _ 00

t50.00
2,500.00
1,500.00

500.00
500.oo

?,500. o0

2,000.00
6,250.00
a,000.00

25.00
500.00

133, 317.00

0

22, L33
0

11,960
23,000
16.500

L32
612

1, L25

1,800
55E

1, OO0

0

1,000
aa7

at
1,185

384

t,231
566

215
231

7,500
291

57e

a.000

25

500

100,598

100 r
11 r

lo0 r

a7r
87t
ET

56r

100 i
20 1

6t
fai
21 t
15t
51 t
52\
51 r
53r

85t
69r

25r

oo

o0

00

oo

o0

o0

56

2a

E3

00

72

00

10

00

9t
86

00

5t
a2

57

00

o5

o0

0,
68

00

00

00

62

Accout Cloup tot.l 2 41, 057 .0o 150,958 5a 37 t

0.00
315.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

117.29
0.oo
0.oo

54.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

22.05
0.00
0.00
000
000

8?.19
o_00

oo0
0.00
0.00

6a0.31



oa/ta/23
la:20:35

cr?Y ot Dot{llan.Lt

St.t-nt of trFn4ltun - Budg.t w. lctul i.pon
ro! tt lccoqtitlg P.!iod: 1 / 23

2ol 7

BloO

10 cExER t

account obj.ct YTD

lw.il.bl. t
\rPlot ri.tion cGit

a2000 Plblic S.!.ty
42000 Public S.l.ty

456 signr
900 Public s.l.ty

0.00
654.84
65t. Ea

0.00
9L2 .11

9t2 .11

500.00
5, 000.00
5, 500.0O

500. oo

5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
4,0E7 83

l, 587.83
18r
1?t

Account GlouP lot.l
a3000 tubli. Iorl.

a3OOO Public rorrt
700 c.pit.I t+rovort.

lccout tot.l

account GrosP tottl

65'l 8{

r5,943 23

9\2 t7

0.00
0.00

0.00
o. o0

18,000 0o

18,000 00

18,000. o0

14,000.0o
18, 000.00
18,000.00

s,500 0o

36,595 0o

18,8a1 .00
6,300.00

180.00
4,251 . O0

a,890. OO

a78.00

2,32a - OO

435. O0

22,500.00
3,500.00
5,500. oo

15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500.00
6, 146.00

3, ?50.00
5,000.00
2, 300.00
3, 750.00

750.O0

13,000 - oo

3,250.00
5.250. OO

6,000.00
loo.00
250.0O

500.00
25,000.00

5, O0o 00

15. O00.00

233,0a1.00

251,0al .00

5, 500.00

36, 6t6.00
18,841.00
6,300.00

180.00

4,251.00
a, 890.00

a?8.00
2.321 . OO

a35.00
22.tOO.OO

3,500.00
5,500.0O

15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500 - 00

5,146.00
3,750.00
6,000.00
2.300 _ 0O

3,750.00
?50.00

13,000.00
3,250.00
5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250.00
600.00

25,000 00

5,000.00
15,000.00

233,041.00

251, 0{1 .00

{,58.,.83 1? t

a3010 Ro.& &d Stet.
116 R .lr a Str-t Lgtt
1la snd t&v.M.g..
210 S..lth

220 soct.l 3.cu!1ty/L.dicuG
230 PI 

'I250 un +lotdnt Inruruo
260 ro.t.r. C.q.n..tion
290 [t ntr1
310 contr.ct r-bo.
115 El.ct.ic a c..
42, Snor !ee.I L.int.lrA*
,130 Fo.d a Str..t ltllnt.n ncc
132 auil4lnE t p.i!. a llint.lruc.
a:la rquip. Lint.ir.nc.
435 E.IuiFnt L.t. P.lDrt
a5a stE .t gc.F
155 sid.r.ll, curb, C\rtt.r
156 3i96r
a60 !b.tl ,@I., IquiF.n
161 sh.p Li.c suPeli..
170 Du.t rb.t@nt
a81 i!.1 6..
182 Di...] - Hint..
a83 Di...1 - 5!E!
520 [)uc. r F-.
530 Publicrtion.- x.r.tf,F!
553 ClothinE R.irbur.ant
700 c.pitrl hp.otcnt.
900 Arblic a.f.ty
970 6ret Erp.n..

lccout 10t.I:

67

33

79

06

12

91

11

00

75

08

aa

1E

26

15

5il

00

E1

o0

o0

L2

o1

o0

87

59

00

00

0o

0o

00

00

o0

16

atr
99r
53i
a!r
63r
72\
31 r
35r
5at

103 r
a3t
2l
5t

20r
a1 r

1t

1at
12t

100 t
51 r
a5 r

50t

1,952.85
0.00

2a3.49
a. ?l

14 9. 39

206_21

9.a5
0.00

14.51
o00
o.o0
0.00

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00

21 .31

13,000. O0

33r.96
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00

15, 9a3 .23

16, 153 _ 13

lE, 690.67
3,975 .2L

?6.94
2,665 .24

3,53E. 09

148.89
826.00
236 .25

21,21L.O4
1,502.56

t21.22
731.7a

1t2.24
5,05a.a6

0.00
33_13

o_oo

0_00

525.88
89. t3

13,000.00
1, 652.13

2,lto.tr
0.00
0.00
0.00

300.oo
o.o0
o.o0
o-o0

95,711.2a

95,111.21

20,532
150

2, 324

103

1,58a

1,351
32'

1, 498

198
_?11

1.991
3,312

La,25A
2,191
?, t35
6,146
3,71,5

6,000
2,300
3.224

661

0

1,597

2. go9

6,000
100

250

300

25,000
5,000

15, OO0

137,329

155, 329.76 38 r



oa/ ta / 23

la:20:35
CIIY Or. DOXNII,,,I

st.tot of lrp.nditur. - Budg.t w. lcEu.I l{.port
ro! th. A4costing P.riod: 7 / 23

3o!7
a10o

10 CENERAI,

lccount obj.ct rTD

Av.il.b1. t
aFProPri.tion c6iit

1,1000 OIEIF
a{loo Pr!t. ud n clr.tion

1!? Prrt a i.c Lgo.
119 

^irport 
ta.int ta.got

2lO E..Ith

220 ltoci.I s.@!ity/tldic.!.
230 PERSI

250 unqrlolDnt In!u!ac.
260 Iort.r! C.q.n..tion
290 Er.ntrl
a3E Clty P..L Iq,toc.nt.
a5O r^cqu.t Court ta.int.n nc.
a51 Cr4qrosd,/Bo.t&ct
452 City Pr.L xritt.Ec.
a53 B..t rr../xiorr xrint.nuc.
t55 sign.
a5O sa.II toolr, lquiF.n
?00 crpit.I Irylcv@nt,
,00 PlbIIc S.!.ty
925 fiport ta.int.Dc.

&count tot.L:

2,L63.16
a70.6a
231 1A

a .49
201 .52

200. a7

12 .15
0.oo

13.76
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
242 1t

o.o0
o.o0

96.38
0.00
0.00
0.00

s,617.42

?, E83. 3a

2,51a .55
912.31
1?.54

807-?0
96a.03
s2.93

3a3.00
53.a3
0.00

a19.90

2.255.90
640.2E
209.55

0.00
155.10

1, 621.56
0.00

375.00

19,495 
'0

a5t
6ar
21 |
1Er
a8t
33r
32t
39r
23t

2\
53r
67t
a2 l

15r
16r

11 t
22r

17, 58it.00
a,156.00
3,360.00

t6.00
1, 611.00
2. 608. O0

166. O0

885.00
232.00

12,500.00
20,000.00
a.250.00
1.250.00

500_00

725.00
1,000.00

10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

87,543.00

800.66
a8l . aa

441 .59
74.12

863.30
?a3.9?

113.07
542.OO

1?8.57
500.00

5t0 10

981.10
aog.12
290.3a
72s.00
8aa .60
379.32
000_00

125.00

086.30

t,
1,

2,

1,

12.

19,

t,

a,

3.
3,

64,

{4300 D.pot
a1a solid Hart. colr.ction
415 Lrt.r ud s.vtr
il16 tl.ctric a Gar

a32 gqj,Icling Rqxirr a L.int.n.nc.
?00 C.pit.I lryloa@dt!
95O S6lid tartt. ?tu!f.r Slt. Au

rccost lot.l:

159.91
381.00

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

5a0.91

1, 3t0 - 30

3, I t0 .00

546 - 2r
a, 500.00

0.00
0.00

10,385.51

2,250. OO

a,?50_00
1,000.00
?,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
19, 500. O0

2,25O . OO

a, ?50.00
1.000.00
?,500.00
3,500.0o

500.00
19,500.00

62r
80t
59r
5lr

53r

Acco$t 6roup lot.l
aad tot.1

6,214 .73
29,085.58

29,443 .21

216,505 08

107,083.00
50a,681. O0

107,083.00
60a,68r o0

11, t99 -19 2g I
344,0r5.92 36 r

1r, 68a 0o

a,155 00

3,350 O0

96.00
1,671.00
2,608 0o

166 00

885 .00
232 00

12,500.00
20,000 00

a,250 . o0

1,250 00

5oo 00

725. O0

1,000.00
10, 000. o0

3,000.00
3,500 00

87,583.00

859.?0
9t0.00
413 .7 9

2,900_00
3,500. o0

500.00
9, 113. a 9



oa / aa /23
1a:20:35

crll or Domrl,.l.l
!tt.to.t ot Erp.nditur. - Bud'g.t v.. r.Lu.I R.tDrt

tor th. lccouting P.!lod: 1 / 23

8100

15 I,OT FUND

accout obj.ct YTD

Av.il.bl. I
,rFploPrl.tion C-it

41000 GEGR ! @vtNaltft
11100 rdr.tnl.t!.tion

922 Lcrl op'tion trr lrFn..
rccout tot.l

2,115 00

2,115 oO

221 ,504 00

22r,500 o0

227, 500 00

227,500 0o

2,115.00
2,115 O0

65, !16.21
65.116 21

227,500.00
221.500 _OO

227 , 500 .OO

221,300 .OO

Account CrouP Tot.l
r.und Totrt

762,123 16

762, r23 16

29 I
29t

29r
29t

65.t16 21

55,1,16.21

152,123 16

!62, t23 15



oa/tl/23
1l:20: 35

CIII OF DOIII{EI,I-Y

strt@nt of Ettxod.itur. - BudEEt w! . lcEul R.tF.t
!o! th. 

^ccostitrq 
P.Eiod: 1 / 23

5o!7
al00

YTD

Avril..bl. t
Apl,ropri.tion c@it

a1000 GE ERII, COVETN!@aI

il1010 t. oM.I
110 offic. Llgit
111 coucil ta.g.r
112 x.yo. r.9!!
1 15 tr.t.. a S.mr lfrgrt
210 R.rlth

220 Socllr Sccurity/r&di c.r.
230 PtRSr

250 u!.rylola.nt hrur.nce
260 l.ort.lr cq.!r.tio.
290 Dent.I

lccout Tot.l

1,533.61
350.00
120 00

2, tas .51

390.25
?.57

32! .21

359.6a
17 .99
0.00

23 .27
5, 319 . 1a

617. 95

600.00
200.00
054.79

a3t.t1
1t .21

097. l8
718.55

151 . 02

736.00
227 . t5
337.55

520.00
320.00
440.0o
220 00

920 00

312 00

39r _ 00

{18 .00
,159-OO

{95.00
'75{ - 00

253 _ 0o

25,520.00
4,320.00
1,{{0.00

34,220 . OO

10, 920.00
312.00

5,39{ .00

8, {18.00
r59.00

1, {95.00
75{.00

98,253.00

10,902 05

?20.00

240.00
18,155 21

?,085.53
231 .7 6

2,295 _42

/t, 599. a 5

291 _ 9A

?60.00

526. ss
45, t15.35

59 r
83r
83r
52r
35r
21 a

57t

36t
a9 t
30r
53t

t 5,

3,

1,

20,

3,

26,
a,

1,

38,

10,

3,

3,

52,

o. o0

0.00
0.00

375.00
1,6a1.18

0.00
0.00
0.00

65.52
0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.18
0_00

0_00

o.0o
0_00

0.00
0.00

2,O9t _94

7,(tt t2 110, a6?.88

98

I,
8,

1,

2,
15,

6,

1,

L1.
1,
3,

41100 r.blnirt..tion
310 Audit E Accouti.ng S.rlc.t
320 Attom.y/Lg.l ior
351 ra.int.nee Contrtcto!
360 r,rter Clper.to!
a1{ solid F.rt. coucction
416 Elcctlic 3 C.!
435 EquiF.nt r-... P.y@nt
435 celt Phone n yo!/l{.int.nec.
437 

"eI.phon 
, r.I.c@ie.tion.

481 Fu€I C.r
510 tnrulec. - t i.bility
520 Dq.r a E..t
530 Publicltionr- N.xrp.Fr
550 rrrvel ReirboB@nt
551 lldning E Educltion
59O lrt. l.&
505 office sut'Plie!
611 copier ra.int.nsce

615 G.ut 
'.liting620 s6ftY:.€ - N.e

621 s6ftY.re l{.intendce Fee.
610 Bodd Prid.ntt

^ccoat 
tot.l:

2,22O . OO

0.00
0.00

3,37s.00
L3,119.04

5, t34 . 12

0.00

0.00
84t.28

0. o0

2, a31 . AO

164.64
0.00

461.04

325.00

5.00
339.12
,t4 5. 15

320.00

0.00
a80.00

3, 851.3a
21,924.72
58,130.23

2,22O . OO

15,000. o0

5.500.00
7 ,25O.OO

1?,500.00
7.000.00
3,076.0O

2r10.00

1,000.00
500.00

2,{38.00
950.00
a00.00
500_00

1,500.00
0.00

750.00
1,000.00

450_00

15, 000 _ 00

1,500.00
a,650-00

22, aas _OO

111,969_00

0

15,000
6,500
3,8r5
1, ?50

1,651
3,075

210

110

600

0

?85

{00
38

1,1?5

-5
410

554

130

15.000
L, O20

194

515

53,838

00

00

00

o0

92

58

o0

00

72

00

20

36

00

96

00

o0

2A

85

00

00

00

62

28

100 r

90r
13 I

89r

100 r
17r

92t
22t

a5r
a5t

32t
a3r
96i
52r

1,

2,

1,,

I,

15,

1,,

1,

111,

220. OO

000_00

500_00

250.00

500.00
000 _ 00

075_00

240.00
000_00

600_00

438.00
950.00
a00.00

500.00
500.00

0.00
750.00
000.00
a50.00

000-00
500.00
650 _00

a45.00

959.00

Acc@nt Group lot.l
a20OO Public s.f.ty
42000 Public S.fety

900 Public s.fety
accout T6tal

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

-49 - 50 140 t
-at.50 140 r

0.00
0.00

1?4.50
1?a _ 50

210,222.00 210.222 00 99,154.12 53 t

Account Group Tolal 000 1?{ .5o 125 .00 125.00 -'19 50 1ao r

A4cost Obj.ct



oa/La/21
1l:20:35

CIII OF DOTliiEt,LY

strtant of IxFn(Utu!. - BudS.t v. lcturl R.port
!o! th. lccoqting P.riod: 1 / 23

5.t1
8100

accout obl.ct ftD
Av.i1.b1. t

lppropri.tion C@t

a30OO Arblic lo!t.
a3aOO Lt.r Syrt-

a33 Lp.ilr 6 Llnt to L.t.!
a3a lquip. Li.t.inac.
452 Chdlc.L
163 $r11 t@lt Md tuppli.. for
560 1..t.
?00 c.pit.t t+roau tt
?10 ht.! lqu{-nt Pur.!r.r.d

&crut lol.I:

0.00
0.00

212.44
0 _00

154.00
0.00
0.00

a26.88

10. 660.53
3, 571.88

2,835.95
514.53
586.00

L5.422.20
a5l 63

35, Oa5. 93

{5,000.00
1,750.00
?, 500.00
6,225 . OO

5, 000.00
28,500.00
10, 500.00

10?,4?5.00

45,000.00
il, r50.00
1,500 00

5,225 . OO

5,000 00

24,500.00
10,500 00

10r,475 00

3a, 339 . il7

I, t?A . L2

a, 663.0a

5, 710.47

t, {14 .00
L2,011 .gO

10,045.17
12, a24.01

2at
75r
38t
It

12r
58t

33r

Accoat GrouP rotal
4r000
{1999 D.pE.ci.tion Eap.n!.

tl0 D.pr..i.tion
lccount Totrl

a26 ga 35.046.93 10r, a75.00 10r,475 00 72, a28.0., 33 r

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

47, 750.00
t?, 750.00

4r,750.00
47, ?50.00

a7,750. O0

{7,750. O0

Ac.o6t Gtoup Iot.l
Fud tot.l

0.00
?,838.00

0.00
la5,68t.31

47.750. OO

355,512 . OO

ar, ?50 0o

365,5?2 00

il?,750. o0

2L9, aAz . 69



oa/7a/23
1a :20 :35

crtt ol Do{xttLl
gt.ton! of l{:.!d.itu!. - Budgrt v. lctu.I n P6.t

loi th. Accouti.g E..Iod: 7 / 23

1oC1
8100

52 SE|{ER

Accout Obj.ct YTD

av.il.bl. t
\,prop!i.tion cmt

41000 cData,E @vtaNrDaa
41010 P.rrorur.l

1lO olfic. 1r9.,
1ll Counctl L.go.
112 i.yo! xrg..
115 l.t.t a 3.a! LrgDt
210 B..Ith
211 vl.l.on
220 socl.l s.culitylbdicr!.
230 PIrlI
250 un e.Io!'rat h.ur.rc.
260 rolt Er cdFr tior
2t0 D.Dt.l

&cout totrl

a,420 .0o
720.00

2t0.00
81t.00
525.00
50.00

1,03E.00
1,621. .00

91.00
255.00
145.00

10,014.00

1, r!20. 09

120.00
l0 00

a57. ?5

2to 18

52 .54

?50.23

L.221.OA
11 .O5

255. O0

!22 . t3
5, 159 . O5

5tt
a3r
a3r

62r
12r
28r
2a\
15r

16r
a9 r

255.61
60.00
20.00

54.t0
a0.94
0.80

2r.43
39 0a

1.51
0.00

z.aa
504.5,

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
5.27
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,900. o0

1.6E

0.00
0.00

o.o0
o.o0
o.o0

E,606.95

9, 311 52

2,59t _ 9L

500.00
200.00
361 .25
3aa. t2

1 _46

241 .17

396.12
13.94
0.oo

22 .47
tt,g11.9a

3?0.00
0.00
0.00

57 .31

0.00
91.10
0.00

{05.30
0.00
0.00

8l,aoo 00

l? .10

59-at
4E.00
0.00

a28.!5
2, La3.23

88,061 .14

92,936 08

370.00
3,500.00
2,225.0O

400.00
1,028_00

200.00

50.00
ao7 .00

30.00
50.00

100, 4o0.00
75 00

r00. oo

150.00

100.00
875.00

2, 500. o0

112, 960.00

a,420. oo

720.00
240.00
119.00
525.00
60.00

,.,038.00
1,621.00

91.00
255.00
145.00

10,044.00

!70 o0

3,500.00
2,225 00

400.00
1,028 00

200.00
50.00

a0? .00
30.00
50.00

100,800 0o

,5 0o

100 .00
150.00
100 .00
a?5.00

2,600.00
112, 960.00

a11OO rAlnlrt.rtion
310 lq4!t I lccoutitrg s.Fic.t
320 rttoh.y/r-9.1 a-!
340 cont..ct r,.Dor
416 ,l.cl!i,c E 6.r
435 lquiF.nt Lrl. P.lDnt
43, t l.phon, t f.c@\rnic.tion.
181 Io.1 c..
510 hrur6c. - Li.billty
520 Du.r a l{.
530 Plblic.tionr- N.rtpF!
5a1 xonthly s.di,c. ag!.oDt -lftiD
505 Oflic. SurtPli..
511 c€,pl.! ta.itrt.n.nce

520 so!trr.. - N.,
621 Softr.E Llnt.nec. Eot
810 &nd Pryuntt

account Tot.l:

o

3, 5OO

2,225
3t2

I, O2a

104

50

o

30

50

16, a00

21

30

102
100

aa6

a56

2t,aga

o0

oo

o0

53

o0

90

o0

10

o0

o0

o0

90

5l
o0

o0

a5

11

85

100 r

laI

a6t

100 r

8tr
63r
69r
32r

a9r
12r
78i

Accout Group tot.I
49000

at999 D.p!.ci.tiotr ErFnte
910 D.pr.ci.tion

accomt tot.I

123,00a .00 123,00a oo 30,067 .92 ?5 r

000
0.00

000
0.00

33,750.00
33, ?50 - 00

33,750.00
!3, ?50.00

33.750.00
33,750.00

accout Grout, lot.1
a6d lot.1

000
9,311 52

0.oo
92.936.05

33,750 00

156,754.00
33, 750. O0

156, ?54 OO

33, 750.00
63, all .92 59r

,t 8, 351 10

0.00
520,406 ,1 1,35a,507 - 0O 1,354,50?.00 834,100.29 38 r



o8/!4/23
14 :22:32

CITY OE DONNEI,LY

Pryrou s@.y ro! Prytollt Ct6 01/27/23 to OA/LO/23

Iotrl fo! P.ylou qh.cl.

43.50
a2_50

65_ 50

15-00
z_oo

400.00
194.50

8.00
35_ 50

11.

10,

216.85
643 _ 26

0- o0

836.13
0.00

565. O0

206.18
143.72
150.00

881.55
0.00

13_00

?3?.88
137.9t
122.63

3a0.76
1a{.10
2E5.13
21.8. E5

512.90

216.85
618.85
2L8. E5

0.00
0.oo

ao. oo

o. oo

1,3t2. O0

0.00
206.rt

L,293.63
0.oo

E41.56

61-O?

26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,

13,

1t,
11,

l,t,
12,

11,

Differenc. Li.bAccount

J001

Joo2

J003

,r00 9

,r015

t,Ec

RE6

srcx

touB-s

llouts
HOURS

gouts

HOUF.S

EOUB-S

ItouEs

HOURS

AOUF.S

(ROIDagrxEr)
(Prrf,s)
(tatt i oPlRAtoB)
(AIRPORT)

(SEOP/OFFICE)

(rayo. . City c@cil)

(vrqtiotr liD O..d,

2,306.41
2.1ta.70
1, 700.56

3a?.5E

14.73
1, 500.00
1,726.64

206.72
1,0t1.2?

ctoss PAY

XEI PAY

DA|IAL INS

FIT
EEI,,IE INS

TD^AO SIT
l.EDIc.IiE
P'RSI
PlRitr caorcE ao

soctlr. sEalr8rtY
otlEr@L. lxst R.

GDB

ID IrlST BTXX

STERI.II'G SAIIIXG

olaP0or

Ug Bll(
Frr/srt atst
IGDICTNE SISE

PEAS BTSE

ltoc slc alsE
UIC BASE

IT BASE

tot.l P.tr!o1l Etpcn.. (crcr. Pry + htoyct contrilution.)
3,890.56

18, 109.51

Pay.ou Ch.ct! Pr.v. Out.

P.y!o1l checkr rrrued
Pry!o11 Ch.ctt R.d.erd
Pay.6U Chect! Outrtucling
Electronic check!

92, 553.25

s2, 081. O0

92, 5s3.25
92, 081.00

915, 748 .01

Deduction. Accru.<t

c.r!i.d For.rd
Fr6 P!.vio!. raonth

soci:I S.ority \763.12 939.64 1674. a2 1023 - 9a 2t t02

P.gO: 1 o! 2

R.Porl ID: P130



oa/\1/23
11:22:32

CITY OF DONNELIY

P.yloll srDrry !o! P.y!ofl! Ct6 01/21/23 to Oa/LO/23

P.Tt 2 or 2

R.Port ID: P13O

l!t
tDlEo stl
PIRSI
DIIIIAL II|S
m t-l!fi Is

vtsrox
P!n5t ctor@ ao

112.36
61.0?
0.00

836.13
665.00

2017.57
80.00

13r2.00
39.00

150.00

2L9.1a
5?.?8

239.a6
118.85

435.33
386.00

155.72
620.00

2017.57
80.00

13t2.00
39.00

1s0.00

505.74
a31.00

21102

2t113
21100

21r01
21103

21104

21105

2L705

21705

21-704

392.64

7426 25 2034 49 7L45.15

,r.r c.a!i.d lory.ld co1l8r only cotnct i.! r.poEt tu fo! cu!rcnt Frtod

2314.99



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-29

MeetingDate 0812112023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Public Library

Depqrtment Approvqls lnitiqls Originakrr

SuDDtrrler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurcr
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
rLr.\rl.vc
SOU RC E:
.I'IMELI,\E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Donnelly Public Library to discuss proper location of the greenhouse and fence

R EC O.I4,IT E N D E D ACT I O N :

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MBETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-30

MeetingDate 0812112023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Horizon Tower, LLC
Estoppel

Depqrlment Approeals lnilials Originolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk,Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:
Horizon Tower requesting for the Estoppel which is pursuant to Section 2l(g) of the lease, which states:

(g) Estoppel. Either parry will. at ary tinre upon nveDty (10) business days prior $rilter
uotice t'rom the other. execute. acklosledge aud deliver to the other a state[lent m writing (i) certiryi[g
thar this Agreemeut is uruuodified and in ftlll force and effect (or. if moclified. stating the nature of such
urodificatiou and certiliug this Agreement. as so urodified. is io ftrlt force aud effect) aud the date to
rvhich the Rent and other charges are paid iu advance. ifauy. aud {ri) ackrorvledging that there are uot. to
such parry'''s kuorvledge. anv uncured defaults on the pan of the other pan-v hererurder. or specifring such
defaults if anv are clainred. Any such statemeu( may be conclusively relied upon by ary prospective
purchaser or encrunbraocer of the Premises. The requested pan.v's failure to deliver such a s(atentent
rvithin such tinre l'ill be conclusively relied upon by the requesting party tlnt (i) this Agreemert is in frrll
force aud etfect. u'ithout modification except as uray be properlv represeuted by the requestirg partv. (iil
drere are uo rrncnred defaults in either pan)- s perfonuauce. au( tiii) tto more dratt ooe mooth's Reut has

beeu paid iu advance.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Aulhorize Mayor lo sign documentsfor the Estoppel.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



HORIZON TOWER, LLC

July 2,1. 2023

vIA 0VT]RNIGHT MAII,

Susan [)orris, Mayor
('ity ol I)onnelly
P. O. []ox 725
l)onnelly, ID 8]615

l{t_: l-ease Agreement, dated March 2]- 2018, by and between City of Donnelly
("Landlord") and Horizon Tower Limited Partnership-ll ("Tenant") (the "Ground
Lease") with respect to that certain real property located in Valley County, Idaho
("Prope!ry"),

Site ID: DONNEI,I,Y - ll){J00

Dear Mayor Dorris

Attached as Exhibit "A" is a true and complete copy of the Ground Lease and all
amendments or modifications thereto. l'he Ground l,ease constitutes the entire agreement
between you and Tenant with respect to the subject matter thereof. Tenant is the current
tenant under the tenns of the Ground Lease.

The Ground Lease commenced on April 22,2019, and the expiration date of the initial
term ofthe Ground Lease is April 21, 2024. Tenant has the option to extend the term of
the Ground Lease for an additional six terms offive years each.

The rent commencement date under the Ground Lease is April 22, 2019. Tenant's
current monlhly rent is $750.00 and shall escalate in accordance with Paragraph 3(b) of
the Ground Lease. 'l'enant pays no additional rent. All rent, additional rent, and other
charges due and payable under the Ground Lease have been paid through July 31,2023.

The amount of the security deposit paid under the tenns ol' the Ground Lease is

S ($0.00 if left blank).

Tenant shall remit all rental payments to Landlord at the address stated above unless
otherwise indicated below:

2

-l

-t

ll7 to$ n & Country Dri\e. Suite A Danville, CA 94526 > 925-314-ll l3

CBRE Caledon CS Holdings, LP or an affiliate ("CBRE-CCS[I") may take an assignment of
the Ground Lease and purchase certain of Tenanl's assets located on the Properfy including the
communications tower. As part of CBRE-CCSH's due diligence review in determining whether to
consummate this transaction, and as a representation upon which CBRE-CCSII intends to rell' on, we
would ask that you certi! and confirm to CBRE-CCSH that the following is true and accurate:



6

I'h o nc

Neither l-andlord nor'fenant is in default under the Ground Lease and there is no evenl
rvhich, rvith the giving of noticc and/or the passagc of time, would constitute such a

default and l-andlord has no clainr or defense of any nature whatsoever against 
-['enant

with respect to the Ground l,ease and there is no event which, with the giving of notice
and/or the passage of time, would constitute the basis of such a claim or defense.

'I'o the extent that any consent is required under the tenns of the (jround l-case to the
assignment of the Ground l-ease in connection with the transaction, Landlord consents to
the proposed transaction with the understanding that this consent will be ellective only if'
the transaction closes.

Effective upon the closing of the transaction, CBRE-CCSH, as the l'enant under the
Ground Lease, will expressly agree to be bound by the terms of the Ground [.ease and
will expressly assume all of Tenant's obligations under the Ground l,ease and the
performance of all terms, obligations. covenants, and conditions of the Ground l-ease

from and afier the closing of the transaction.

If requested by CBRE-CCSII, [,andlord will execute a Memorandum of [.ease to be

recorded in the public records containing the metes and bounds description.

[,andlord (i) has not assigned its interest in the Ground Lease, and (ii) is not under
agreement to or negotiating an agreement to assign its interesl in the Ground Lease.

l

8

9

I0.

ITHE BALANCE OF THE PAGE IS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.SIGNATURE PAGE
FOLLOWSI



Wc uould appreciate you revieuing and signing this letter at )'our earliest possible converierrcc
as ue u,ould like to conclLrde this transaction a quickly as possible. If you could eithcr fax or ernail a copy
of this signed lefter to nry attention aI (925)-3 l4-lll4 or iohn@horizontower.com, as appropriate, and
prornptly return the original in thc enclosed pre-paid return Federal Exprcss envclope it would be greatly
appreciated. Please do not hesitate to contact rne at (925)-314-ll l3 extension #241, or via the foregoing
enrail address, ifyou have any concerns or questions.

S irtccrclr .

It()t{t7_()\'t o\\ [_R I'}]I) PARTNI]RSHI P-I I

By llorizon lower. [- ralions Partner

John V. Kapulica
CEO

N CKNOWI,EDGED ANI) CONFIRMED

Citv of Donnellv

Ily :

Name:
Title:
FF,IN:-
Date:

{ Printed Name}

Date: _



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-31

MeetingDate 0812112023

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFOR]VIATION

SUBJECT:

FY24 Budget Ordinonce Adoption

Depa ment Apptot'sls lnitials Otiginalor
of

Supporlet

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

I .8 t9.598
FUNDING
SOURCE: AII Funds

TIMELINE: October 1,2023 September 30,2024

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Adoption of City Annual Budget for FY24 (October l, 2023 - September 30, 2024)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt ond Authorize lhe Mayor to sign Ordinance #260

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERIVED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMI\i|ENC|NG OCTOBER 1, 2023 AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,2024, APPROPBIATING SUI\4S OF MONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF
$1,819,598 TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECT AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPBIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AIVIOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE: AUTHOBIZING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COI\4MISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $141,190 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF A COPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WITH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW: PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE I\4AYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY. VALLEY COUNTY.
IDAHO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as lollows:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Salety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

$1 13,0s0
$213,320

$5,500
$336,795

$96,122
$66,950

$831 ,737

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 $1,819,598

Section 3: The amount of $141,190 is hereby authorized to be certified by the City of Donnelly to the
Board of Commissioners and Valley County, ldaho, in accordance with Section 50-1007, ldaho Code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Donnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October 1 , 2023, and ending Septembe( 30, 2024.

Section 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a certilied copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required by Section 50-1003, ldaho
Code.

Section 5: This ordinance shall be published once in full in the official newspaper of the City and shall take
effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval, and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City ol Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, this 21"i

day of August 2023.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Citv of Donnellv Ordinance #260

Section 1: That the sum ol $1,819,598 is hereby appropriated to detray all necessary expenses and
liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, lor the f iscal year commencing October 1, 2023, and
ending September 30, 2024.

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATEB FUND
WATER IIV,!PROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND

$350,000
$458,825

$0
$179,036



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-32

MeetingDate 0812112023

169 Half'erty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Depqrlmenl Approvals lnitials Originator

Supporter
Mavor / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurcr
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Proposed City Fees

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI MELI,\E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hezring to review fee rates

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approved City Fee

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY
169 Halferty Street

PO BOX 725
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Tel: 208.325,8859

ADMINISTRATIVE
Administrative Process l lyo

ies/Faxes 25
Dishonored Checks

3 5.00
NoIa

5.00
LICENSES/PERMITS
Alcohol I-icense Maximum Allowed State
Business License New
Business License Renewal 25.00
Do [-icense 5.00
Do License

I 5.00
Fireworks Stand l 1.00
Peddler Permit
Vendor Permit
Vendor Permit Six 6 Month 300.00
FAS C I LI TI ES/RES E RVAT IONS
Boat Dock Pass Annual 25.00
Boat Dock Pass 5.00
Cam ro und Ovcrni ht
Ci Park/Boat Dock Pavilion 50.00
Ci Park/Boat Dock Pavilion Refundable it I 00.00
Communi Center 4 Hours or Less / More than 4 Hours 25.00 / 50.00 1eJ0
Rac uet Courts 10.00
R uet Courts 25.00
UTILITIES
Water Base Rate Per EDIJ 32.00 38{O
Water Im vement Fund Per EDU 5.00
Water Us e Gallon 2.50 r.000
Water Load Fee Gallon 10.00 pcr 1.000 eal

Per EDU 14.00
Sewer Im ement Fund Per EDU 5.00
LAND USE PLANNING
Pre-A lication Meetin One I Hour Maximum 88.00
Le lReview Cost + l0%
E ineer Review Cost + I 0%
Le lPublication Cost + l0%
Public Mailin

1.00
Desi n Review DR 330.00 + I 1.00/lor or unit
Develo A ent 500.00
Conditional Use Permit CU
Planned Unit Deve ent l) 770.00 + 22.00/lot or unit
Annexalion

I , t 00.00
Demolition Permit struc t u rc 16.50
Lot Combination

I 32.00
Lot S lit 220.00
Occu Permit Vall Co Fee + I 1.00 Valley County + 11.00
Rezone

3 85.00
440.00

Master Si PIan
I 65.00

Si n Permit 55.00
Adopted Augu* 21, 2023

Per Page

75.00

Neutered/Spayed
Not Neutered/Spayed

16.50
Daily 2 5.00

Day Use

15.00 ]440

Two (2) Hours
Six (6) Hours

Sewer Base Rate

Per Mailing

330.00 + 11.00/lot or unit

Variance



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-33

Meeting Date 08121123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Departmenl Approvals Initials Oiginator

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clcrk/Treasurcr
Public Works

SUBJECT:

City Fees Resolution

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI,ITELI-\'E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Resolution to set new City Fees

Adopt and Authoiry Mayor to sign Resolution 2023-005

R EC O.IT,V E,\ D E D ACT I O N :

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY
RESOLUTION No. 2023-005

A RESOLUTION OF THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL, DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO. AMEDNING THE CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE TO DELETE CERTAIN FEES. ADD NEW
FEES FOR COMMUNITY CENTER AND CAMPGROUND, AND UPDATING SEWER
CONNECTION FEES, AND WATER CONNECTION FEESI AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, 50-307 ldaho Code authorizes a municipality to collect fees pertaining to services

offered/performed by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have reviewed the City's fee schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Donnelly believe that it is in the City's best interest to
delete certain fees and modify other fees to reflect the adequately reflect current costs incurred by the City
of Donnelly;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, as follows:

Section l: The City of Donnelly hereby establishes the following fees and charges for the water and
sewer systems:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective immediately.

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO THIS 2l't day of August, 2023

DATED this _ day of August 2023.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Susan Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk
(StrAL)



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: August 75,2023

Utility Billings: As of Tuesday, AuBust 15, 2023, there is S1,066.78 (9) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: July Receipts (June Tax) 521,139.81

Airport: Upgrades

Clerk: Huckleberry Festival- City Park

Fly Trap Antiques - Stain ing/Painting

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation:

Road & Streets:

Water: Facilities Plan

Office Closures: September 4,2023, Labor DaY

Upcoming Meeting Dates: September 18,2023


